DATE: 10/10/2024

## **MINUTES**

## Weekly Drawing Winner Jean



ROTARIANS PRESENT: Jean Wolfe, Grace Powell, John Ridlington, Jesse Garrett, Ed Kowitz and Leanne Pom-

rankey

GUEST(S): None

## **TOPICS OF DISCUSSION**

- ◆ LOG TRUCK RAFFLE— Final Report The total deposited for the raffle was \$4225.96. The expenses for ticket printing and the chainsaw were \$618.82. So we cleared \$3607.14. \*Note\* Grace forgot to submit for Ciderfest Booth space (\$25) Next year (if raffle held) get booth on the upper level. Winner of the firewood—Disabled Vet, whose wife was worrying about being able to afford firewood for the upcoming year. MUCH appreciated!
- MEMBERSHIP CHANGES— Greg Price will move to honorary membership, with possible reactivation at a later date. Ellie Osborne will not continue membership. Erin Maw set to join soon. She is the new DEI person at Boise and will be our new liaison. Samantha Rosen has taken a new job.
- ◆ **DISTRICT ANNOUNCEMENT** Debi Dockins is the new District Governor Nominee Designate.
- **SIGN PROJECT** Dave Willey will be purchasing agent for the City. Grace will get information to supplier, and get estimated shipping time. Once sign is here, we can see exact measurements for mounting plate/framework. Dave will be in charge of dismantling the current sign.
- ◆ EMERGENCY TRAILER— Grace to reach out to either/both Chris Dickey (above Orient), Michelle Hancock husband to try and get answer for taking trailer across border in case of disaster assistance need. Ed recommends meeting with Colville Rotary to partner on upgrades: interior shelving, ladder rack and spare tire/mount. Then we can send request for support to all other clubs in District 5080. Trailer = Disaster Relief USA
- PLAYGROUND DONOR SIGN— Post on FB, media release Photo of new sign at park. "Thank You" to all the donors, highlighting all the projects that have been done at Happy Dell over the years, the Rotary grant—and why to join and/or support Rotary! Contact KF Reporter. Signage needed for tennis/pickleball courts and Youth Center. Grace send out list from Susan of projects done, organization support since the beginning. Add in recent projects.
- **FINAL WACANID NUMBER?** Earnings from WACANID is \$8000.00 Check to arrive soon! Will get final number on expenses after that.

## **UPCOMING EVENTS:**

- OCTOBER 31—Visit from Lynne Burch, our District Assistant Governor NO DINNER MEETING
- AMERICAN LEGION "RAISE THE ROOF" Event Nov 9th—Support by attendance. They would also appreciate volunteers
- BREAKFAST WITH SANTA— Cheryl Lipp to act in advisory role. Need to: check with HS on reserving the common area (Shelly) Secure caterer, check on toy inventory in storage. Rocky and Mrs Rocky to be Mr & Mrs Claus. Ed's niece to play piano. Need better sound system in place. MOST important: ADVERTISE!!! Flyers to schools, post in newspaper etc
- **BINGO NIGHTS** First Bingo night will be Jan 8th—We already have 1 formal request from American Legion Will offer them March 19th. Will save a night for the Senior Center.
- DINNER AUCTION Date—Saturday, February 8th—AG Center \$35 / ticket. Grace to create master list of
  potential donors for the auction to divide up among members to contact